

MÀZI RESTAURANT BOOKING TERMS AND CONDITIONS

MEMBERSHIP

You are required to be a member of the Club to book a private social event, otherwise temporary membership will apply. Members are responsible for all members attending the event.

NO SHOWS

Failure to attend the restaurant at the reserved time will result in you being identified as a "no-show". We may choose to restrict, suspend or terminate your access to bookings if you are identified as being a "no-show" on more than three (3) occasions. Please call the Club to cancel your booking if you are not going to be able to make it.

LATE/EARLY ARRIVALS

Please arrive at least 5 minutes in advance of the scheduled reservation time. MaZi reserves the right to cancel your booking and allocate your table to other guests if you have not arrived within 15 minutes of the scheduled seating time (i.e 15 minutes late). You will not be seated at your table until all your party has arrived so please ensure people arrive at the time you have booked.

MEAL DURATIONS

Seating times are from $5.30\,\mathrm{pm}-7.00\,\mathrm{pm}$ and $7.30\,\mathrm{pm}$ – late. The restaurant reserves the right to require you to vacate your table at the duration of the allocated seating time if busy.

CAKES

Guests bringing in cakes to the restaurant must notify staff upon booking. A cakeage charge of \$2.00 per person applies for all cakes consumed in the restaurant unless a minimum spend of \$29.00 per person is spent.

PRICES

Every endeavour is made to maintain prices as printed. However, these may be subject to change without notice. All prices quoted are inclusive of GST.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Any personal information supplied to us through the online booking portal will be used by us in accordance with these booking conditions and will not be used by any third party.

CLUB REGULATIONS AND LICENCING RULES

All guests attending your event, who are not members and are over the age of 18, must sign in and adhere to all Club regulations. Proof of age is required on request and dress standards must be adhered to at all times.

Any persons under the age of 18 years may be in attendance at your event, providing that a parent or legal guardian accompanies and supervises them at all times, including entering and leaving the club. They are not to enter other areas of

the Club without an adult accompanying them. Under age persons must not approach bars or consume any alcohol and are not permitted in other bar or gaming areas at any time.

No food or beverage may be brought into the Club by any party (except a cake for special occasions). Beverage prizes are not permitted at any event without authorisation from the Club.

RESPONSIBLE SERVICE OF ALCOHOL

In keeping with the law and the Club's commitment to both members and patrons, management and staff support a strict "Responsible Service of Alcohol" policy. This requires that any persons displaying visible signs of intoxication will be refused service and will be requested to vacate the premises immediately.

PLEASE NOTE:

- All the stated Terms & Conditions apply to all clients and groups using Lantern Club's event and dining facilities, including sub-clubs and other sponsored community groups.
- It is the responsibility of the event client and/ or Club member to ensure these Terms and Conditions and Club rules are followed.



Brighten your life at Lantern Club

21 Roseland Avenue, Roselands NSW 2196

P: 8037 8200 E: enquiries@lanternclub.com.au www.lanternclub.com.au

Think! About your choices. Call Gambling Help 1800 858 858.



